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' Subject: Dresden Station nabs.

- Quad-Cities Statlonldbeés2i and 2

- Mark I Containment Evaluation of _

-~ Short Term Program, NRC Docket Nos..
’50-237,'50—249, 50-254, and 50-265

Reference (a): D. L. - Ziemann. Letter to R. L Bolger _
dated: January 8, 1976 ‘

(b): E. A..Hughes (General Electric Company) -
‘ ‘Letter to V. Stello. dated May 24, 1976.

= Dear Mr. Ziémann* '

Reference (b) responds to’ approx1mately 25 percent of the

“__ short term program containedsin reference (a). Commonwealth Edison

has" reviewed reference (b) and requests. that it be incorporated on
our . Dresden -and Quad-cltles Stations docket

’ Reference (b) has prov1ded responses to the followrng
questlons y _

Enclosure (1) - 26, “2‘8, -29;' and 31

' Enclosure (2) -2, 3,5 (e, g, ‘and h), '20,V22,
24, 26, 27, 28, and 29 '

Enclosure (3) - 3 7 and ll

.'(

S Responses to the remalnlng questions will be docketed in ap--'
- prox1mately two weeks.. The short term questions requiring a plant

E specific response will be answered or a schedule for final reply will
be . prov1ded at this timre. : :

_ One (1) signed. orlglnal and 59 copies are" provxded -for your
use.. .

Very truly yours,

~

~'G. A. Abrell |
Nuclear Licensing Administrator

5985





